January 14, 1566

Maxwell 0il Company
2017 Continental Bank Building
Fort Worth, Texas

Re: Malco Taylor A well No. 4 P,
12-18-31, shugart Pool

Gentlemen:

Upon receipt of the notice dated August 9, 1965, to
"Pemporarily shut-in" the subject well, this office can-
celled the allowable of the same. It now appears that
the well has not been shut-in and is being produced with-
out an allowable. Production without an allowable is pro-
hibited. Please clarify this matter. If the well needs
an allowable, please request the same by Commission Form
c-127.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist
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